John V. Dolan

Superintendenbf Schools

1 Craig B. Gariepy Avenuslip Terrace, NY 11752
Phone: 6312242010 Fax: 63581-1617
www.eisdools.org

Decembern3, 2022

The Honorable Kathledtochul
Governorof New York State
NYS State Capitol Building
Albany, NY 12224

Dear Governor Hochul,

We would like to expres TJ -0.01 Tw 24.028 0 Td [(s)-4.9( )-9.2(n)-1.5(0)-0.6(1)-7.3( p)-1.5(r)8.7(€
with the recommended vaccingf 4iift 35 /h+15-19.

‘he addition of th&COVIEL9 vaccine to the vaccination schedule to attend school will cause
nany families to make difficult decisions about their children’s education. It is understandable
hat people are hesitant about taking the vaccine, as well asgygivto their cHdren. We
equest that the administration of the vaccine remains a choice so that these medical decisions
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East Islip School District

1 Craig B. Gapy Avenue

IslipTerrace, NY 11752

Thank you for your consideratiwith this matter.

Respectfully,

John V. Dolan
Superintendent of Schools

Christopher Zachry Michael Dorgan William Carpluk
Christopher Zachry Michael Dorgan William Carpluk
Board President Board Vice President Board Trustee
Stephen Ruland Timothy Sassone

Stephen Ruland Timothy Sassone

Board Trustee Board Trustee

c: DrMaryTBassettCommissionefNewY orkStateDepartmentof Health Steve
Belbne, SuffolkCountyExecutive
Dr.GregsorH. Pigott, CommissioneSuffolkCountyDepartmentof Health
Services
Dr.RochelldNalenskyDirector,Centerdor Diseasé€ontrolandPrevention
Anthony S.FauciM.D.,Director,NIAIDOfficeof Communicationand Government
Relations

NewY orkStateAssemblymadarrett GandolfpAssemblyistrict7
NewYorkStateAssemblymaRhilip Ramog\ssemblyDistrict6
NewYorkStateSenatorAlexs Weik 3rd SenateDistrict



